

CURRICULUM VITAE

Jorge Alejandro Falcón Álvarez Computer Systems Engineer

Age: 29 years old.

Civil status: Single.

Nationality: Mexican.

Birthdate: June 19, 1990.

Current residence: Ciudad de México, México.

Objective

One of my goals as a person is to improve myself both personally and work, always give the best of me, contribute and support others in and out of work; for this, I would like to collaborate in a high performance company responding efficiently to the challenges that are established technically, to contribute to this my knowledge and experience to seek a constant improvement.

Languages

Language 1: Spanish (Native, 100%).

Language 2: Intermediate English; spoken (75%), read and written (80%).

Certificates

- ITIL Foundation v3 (22/10/2108)

Tools & Skills

Development	Tools/Software	Known Methodologies
C Sharp (C#)	SQL Server Management Studio	
Asp MVC	2018	
BootStrap	Visual Studio 2017, 2019	
HTML	Ofimática de Windows	
SQL Scripting	Xshell	
JavaScript	Remedy 8.1, 9.1	
Shell Scripting	Windows Server 2008, 2012,	MVC
Batch Scripting	2016	ITIL v3
Lin-Q	Biztalks 2008, 2010	SCRUM
Ado Entity	IIS 6 y 7	Kanban
Windows Form/WPF	SoapUI	
FrameWork 4.0, 4.5, 4.6, 4.7	Remote Desktop Connection	
Windows Communication	Manager 2.7	
Foundation (WCF)	Team Foundation	
	GitHub	
	PowerShell	

Courses

- Update course of the new .NET Framework 4.0 technology
- SilverLight course of the new functionalities (XAML) of the technology.
- Java Basic Course in SoloLearn.
- Protecting Information and Data 2018 - 03.10.2019
- ClearDesk - 28.03.2019

Professional experience

2019-Actual IT Web

Job title: Development – RPA

✓ Project:

- ✓ **Activities:**
 - Development of Robots RPA (Robotic Process Automation).
 - BPM Process Generation.
 - Analysis and design of RPA project.
 - Architecture configuration for RPA System.
- Used tools:** UIPath, Bic Cloud, Office Word, Excel, Power Point, Visio, Project Manager.

2015-2019 Direct Company: Innov@soft

Job title: .Net Consultant

- ✓ **Project: SSO3 (Legacy Applications Group) of client company: T-Systems.**
- ✓ **The T-Systems project is for your client: SAT.**
 - Activities:**
 - Web Application Management (in IIS) in Windows Servers.
 - Maintenance to Windows Services.
 - Administration of Applications in Unix Servers.
 - Creation of Environments (Stress Environment).
 - Creation of Operation Manuals.
 - Development of Automated Tools for Information Analysis in C #.
 - Development of Information Management Tools in Windows Form Application C #.
 - Installation of Applications in Windows / Unix Servers.
 - Configuration of servers after cloning / migration.
 - Basic Sharepoint administration.

Used tools: Windows 7, Visual Studio 2017, Framework 4.5, Window Form, C#, SQL Server Managment 2008, Biztalk 2008, Remedy 8.1, Remedy 9.1, Xshell, Batch, Shell Script, Windows Server 2000, Windows Server 2008, Windows Server 2012, Com+, IIS6, IIS7, Cisco VPN, VMWare Machine Virtual, SharePoint 2010, Soap UI, Remote Desktop Connection Manager 2.7.

2012-2015 Optimus Sistemas Holísticos

Job title: .Net Developer Analyst

- ✓ **Project: Smart Adviser**
 - Activities:**
 - Development of interfaces in Asp.Net
 - Development of services in C #
 - Communication between interfaces and services with WCF and Web Services
 - Development of business rules in Biztalk and Web Services
 - Development of control panels in Silverlight with Telerik
 - SQL Server 2008 Database Administrator; Creation of Tables, Relationships, Views, Store Procedures.

Used tools: Windows 7, Visual Studio 2012, Framework 4.5, Asp.Net, C#, SQL Server Managment 2008, Telerik, Biztalk 2008, Visual Studio 2008, Visual Basic 2005.

- ✓ **Project: Employee Entry System**
 - ✓ **Activities:**
 - Project leader for the creation of a system that controlled the entrances and exits of employees by fingerprint.
 - Planning stages and development times for each required functionality, as well as the technology used.
 - Leader of the Developers (fellows) for the execution of the activity plan; as well as the training of said personnel for the elaboration of the requested functions (Development of the application).Used tools: Visual Studio 2010, Framework 4.5, Asp.Net, C#, SQL Server Management 2008.

- ✓ **Project: AIPP**
 - ✓ **Activities:**
 - Development of interfaces in HTML5, JavaScript and JSon
 - Development of services in C #
 - Development of dashboards in HTML5 with Telerik Kendo
- Used tools:** Windows 7, Visual Studio 2012, Framework 4.5, HTML 5, C#, SQL Server Managment 2008.

2013-2015 FreeLance.

Job title: Web Developer

- ✓ **Project: Creation of the web portal for the company RC Incomar**
 - Activities:**

➤ Creation of the Company Web Portal.

Academic training

2008-2011 University

Universidad Autónoma de Guadalajara Campus Tabasco